GATES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Post Office Box 150 * Mooresville, NC 28115
Telephone: 704-664-2121 ¢ Fax: 704-664-2952

October 27, 2000

Dear Hydro Mobile,

As you requested I am more than happy to express my views on your Factory Training
Seminar [ attended in April, and also my thoughts and opinions on the Hydro Mobile

Scaffolding System in general.

I could not begin to tell you how pleased we are at Gates Construction Co., Inc. with
the Hydro Mobile Units we have purchased. Our labor savings alone are unbelievable
not to mention the added production we are given by our masons. Not only is it to our
advantage to use your product as far a production is concerned, but it serves us well in the
General Contractors eyes. At times they are amazed at the speed in which a building is
completed, and from a safety aspect who could ask for more. Most OSHA Compliance

Offices just smile and walk away.

But having the Hydro Mobile and knowing how to use it are two entirely different
things. I commend Hydro Mobile and their whole staff for providing the best three days
of training imaginable to Mason Contractors and Suppliers alike. Not only do you run a
first class facility, but also the professionalism I witnessed from the employees in the
Manufacturing Facility, to the instructors, to the Engineering Department was
unmatched, and like no other seminar I have ever attended. Gabe does a wonderful job at
holding the interest of the attendees and I certainly appreciated the opportunity to be
there. Our suggestions for improvements to the product were very welcomed and with
the never ending innovations and such improvements I look forward to using Hydro
Mobile for many years to come.

Sincerely,

Davis Mitchell

Gates Construction Co., Inc.
Charlotte, NC



